

# South Range Elementary School PTO/Booster Club

## Minutes from May 14, 2018

Attendance: Amy Isaacson, Val Dobson, Mande Lehto, Mialy Geborkoff, Lori Geshel, Chelsea Myers, Joann Feeley, Kim Harris, Barb Irizarry

1. The meeting was called to order at 3:05 pm by President Amy Isaacson.
2. Reading of the Minutes from April 3, 2018
  1. Motion by Mande to accept with a change to add check amount to teacher Emily Raffaelli to \$95.45
    1. Second by Mialy
    2. Motion carried unanimously
3. Review of Treasurer's Report
  1. The treasurer was not available
4. Payment of Bills
  1. Any
    1. Amy Isaacson-\$168.09 for lasagna for the volunteer lunch and Subway subs for teacher appreciation week
  2. Teacher Funds
    1. Val Dobson-\$11.03
    2. Mialy Geborkoff-\$250
    3. Lori Geshel-\$31.27
    4. Barb Irizarry-\$34.81
    5. There are still a few teachers that were out of town that can turn in receipts by the end of the year.
5. Correspondence
  1. Thank you note from Mrs. Destrampe
  2. Check from the spring pictures for \$168
  3. Junk
6. Old Business
  1. Volunteer Luncheon
    1. Lasagna is in the freezer for it already. Karri Larson who is subbing as the secretary will personally call everyone invited as the invites were forgotten to be sent. There will be a sign up in the teachers' lounge for dishes to bring, drinks will be included. Kindergarten will make placemats.
  2. Receipts
    1. Econo receipts need to be tallied. Val will put something on Facebook asking for volunteers. Mande said her sixth graders can add some of them, too.
7. New Business
  1. Safety Patrol Lunch
    1. Sue Destrampe, who runs the safety patrol program with the 6<sup>th</sup> graders, sent a letter asking the Booster Club to pay for their end of the year pizza party. She said she would need 7 pizzas and 2 bottles of pop.
      1. Motion to accept by Lori
      2. Second by Mande
      3. Motion carried unanimously
  2. Music Request
    1. Mrs. Raffaelli said about 17 years ago the Booster Club helped purchase cornets and clarinets for her 4<sup>th</sup> graders. They've gotten beat up over the year and she is down to about 5 of each. She was wondering if the Booster Club would help with it.

1. Discussion about it decided the club needs more information before a decision can be made. Maybe an instrument donation drive.
8. Principal's Report
  1. We got a check from Box Tops for \$24.60 from electronic Box Tops.
9. Next Meeting is Monday, September 17 at 6PM.
10. Amy adjourned the meeting 3:19 P.M.